Rebecca Zimmerman

From: Samuel Price <sprice@a-1locksmith.com>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Robert Laukaitis; Rebecca Zimmerman
Subject: Fwd: 300 A1 Locksmith Quote #423511

**x*X \WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Hello Rebecca,

I believe Robert was speaking to you regarding the following quote I've attached. I hope this helps!
Thank you,

Sam

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 300 A1 Locksmith <noreply@lightspeedhq.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 6, 2023 at 10:24 AM

Subject: 300 A1 Locksmith Quote #423511
To: Rebecca Zimmerman <sprice(@a-1locksmith.com>

LOCKSMITH

SECURITY & SAFES

2001 Midway Rd, Suite 110
Carrollton, TX 75006
972-364-0122

Quote
01/06/2023 10:24 am

Quote #: 6668

Ticket: 220000423511

Register: Register 1

Employee: Samuel

Company: Collin County Sheriff’s Office
Customer: Rebecca Zimmerman



Address: 4300 Community Ave, McKinney, TX, 75071
Home: 972-547-5107
Email: rzimmerman@co.collin.tx.us (Primary)

Item # Price
USA 30 (23) Black Textured Chrome Securam Toplit* 1 $1899.00
S.B. No. 313 / Firearm Safety Equipment / Tax Exempt *

Safe Delivery: Up to 800 Ibs Safes - Delivery* 1 $275.00

TELL US HOW WE DID, REVIEW US HERE!
http://www.a-1locksmith.com/review300/

Lic. #B08476

Signature (If Required)

Printed Name (If Required)

* No Tax Applied
Thank You Rebecca Zimmerman!

2 200004 235110

Subtotal $2174.00
Total Tax $0.00
Total $2174.00



